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Ramsey, Annette

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Annete

Please see attached marriage certificate and change my name on the following corporations:

Newbern Enterprises
Newbern Fast Foods
Newbern Express

Hope Boyd <hboyd@cfl.rr.com>
Wednesday, August 21, 2013 12:35 PM -
Ramsey, Annette

name change

Marriage Cert.pdf

riease let me know when this is updated. B

Thanks for your help.

Name should be changed to Hope Newbern Sierota
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Ellis, Clerk of Courts, Brevard County
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STATE OF FLORIDA (STATE FILE NUMBERY}

MARRJAGE RECORQp
TYPE IN UPPER CASE
UBE BLACK INK
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2013 ML 11562489

TAPPLICATIGN NUMBERY 3 .
APPLICATION TO MARRY
1. GROCM'S NAME {Fusl, Micdle, Laaty . 2. OATE GF BIRTH (Mot Day, Yaar}
DAVIDMATHEW SIEROTA 04/05/1969
30, RESICENCE - CITY, TOWN, OR LGCATION 3b COUNTY 3o, STATE K 4 BIRTHPLACE (Sinte or Foregn Country}
MELBOURNE . BREVARD FL Ml
53 ARIDES NAME (Fusi, Micolo, Larsl) . 5B, MAIDEN SURNAME {H mﬂu‘onl) & DATE OF BIRTH {Moorn, Day, Yasr)
HOPE MARIE BOYD LNEWBERN 08/28/1967
7a  RESICENCE - CITY, YOWN DR LGCATION Th COUNTY 7c STATE 8 BRTHPLACE {Siate or Foregn Couniey}
MELBOURNE BREVARD FL FL
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NOR THE GEUANGE OF A LCENEE TO ALTHDRZE ThE BAWE 15 XNOWN T US AND HEREBY ARPLY FOR LICENSE TO MARRY,

9. SIGNATURE OF CROOM (Sxx fuk name uzhog bce 10 BLBSCHRIBED ANG SWORN TQ BEFORE ME ON (DATE)

14 SUBSCRIBED ANG SWORN T0 BEFORE ME ON (DATE}

| Moo/ DLl FotoiTas 07/10/2013
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A MARRIAGE CFREMONY WITriN THE BTATE OF FLORI{OA AND 10 S0 EMNZE THE MARRIAE OF THE ABDVE NAMED PERSONT, THi S LGENSE AMLST
BE USED ONOR AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE AND ON OR BEFORE THE EXFIRATION BATE IN THE §TATE OF FLORDa 1M ORDER TQ BE RECORDED AND VALID

| 17, COUNTY ISSUING LICENSE 18 DATE LICENSE 1SSUED T8a. DATE LICENSE EFFECTIVE 19 EXPIRATION DATE
Brevard 07/10/2013 07/13/2013 09/08/2013

70a SIGNATURE OF COURT CLEAK OR JUDGE 200 TITLE 20c BYDC

At A ) EP
P R CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT

. CERTIFICATE OF MARRIAGE

FHEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE AGUVE NAWED GROOM AN BRIDE WEQE JOINED BY ME W MARHIAGE W ACCOADANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE SYATE OF FLORIOA

~ 21, DAIE OF MARRIAGE (MariL Uiy, Your) 22 CITY, TONN OR LOCATION OF MAKRIAGE
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STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF BREVARD
?;IEREBY CERTIFY that the above end foragoing 5 3
trua copy of the adginal flled in this offica. s
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